
Nicole Galloway, CPA
Missouri State Auditor

October 27, 2017

Edward D. Greim

GRAVES GARRETT, LLC
1100 Main Street. Suite 2700

Kansas City, Missouri 64105

Re: Missouri Aliiance for Freedom Sunshine Request Rolling Production

Dear Mr. Greim:

I have attached the sixth response to the request under Chapter 610, RSMo, sent to the
Missouri State Auditor's Office from Missouri Alliance for Freedom (MAF) consistent
with the schedule discussed in the last correspondence. As discussed in those letters, we
will continue to provide MAF responsive documents and update MAF on the progress
within the next 30 days.

Sincerely,

Paul Harper
General Counsel
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